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From: Matt Weller

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT STORM SEWER
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 3:12:22 PM
Attachments: C300-UTILITY PLAN- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf.pdf

C310- PROFILES- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf.pdf
C502- PROFILE FOR CB105A- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf
DETENTION BASIN AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf

Good Afternoon Teresa,

[ have attached the as-built drawings for the Fairfield Logistics project located at 7940
Seward Road.

Attached to this email, you will find:
e page c300 (utility plan view redline)
e page c310 (profile view redline)
e page c502 (profile for cb105a redline)
e detention basin as-built (with proposed and redline data)

Please let me know if you require further information or if there is anything else you
require for this project and I will make certain it gets done. Thank you for your
assistance,

Matt Weller

Bronco Excavating, Inc.
513-829-9880x 114
513-617-8770 c



mailto:matt@broncoex.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org
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01/09/19 - 01:37pm  TAB: SHEET NAME
H:\2018\180400\DWGY\ SURVEYWY 180400 - X-DETENTION VOLUME.DWG

@)

o

12" REVERSE FLOW PIPE 10' @ 0.70% | WITH 6" ORIFICE

12" REVERSE FLOW PIPE

INV=588:38"

|=598.38

EXISTING OUTLET STRUCTURE (MOD)

EXISTING OUTLET STRUCTURE
TG=604.57 /
GRATE ELEV.=604:57

=)

|
(3) WINDOWS= 603.02 |

WINDOWS @ ELEV= B
e ﬁWN[:" ——————]

X1' WINDOW= 599.82
NEW 2' X 1' WINDOWS
NORTH FACE WALL \

R b
|

|
i
NEW 12" CAP

|
|
|
|

|
I
|
|
|
I
I
|
|
1
I
|
|
1

24" CPP OUTLET PIPE
@ELEV=59945 | INV=598-57-

L6" ORIFACE= 599'45l 24" OUTLET= 598.57

DETENTION OUTFALL STRUCTURE

NT.S.

6050

Elevation

POND DESIGN

Planimeter Area Al+A2+sqgr (A1*A2) Volume Volume Sum
(sg.in) (sg.ft) (sq.£ft) (ac-£t) (ac-£ft)
————— 87277 0 .000 .000
————— 90587 266781 1..323 1..123
————— 95884 279669 2.140 3.263
————— 103411 298871 22877 5.550
————— 112426 323661 2.477 8.027
————— 123070 353123 2.702 10.729
----- 133696 385039 2.946 13.675

*+ TIncremental volume computed by the Conic Method for Reservoir Volumes.

13.675 AC-FT TOTAL
POND VOLUME EQUATIONS

Volume = (1/3) * (EL2-EL1) * (Areal + Area2 + sq.rt. (Areal*Area2))
where: EL1, EL2 = Lower and upper elevations of the increment
Areal,Areal Areas computed for EL1l, EL2, respectively

Volume - Incremental volume between EL1 and EL2

DETENTION BASIN AS-BUILT SURVEY

FOR:

FAIRFIELD LOGISTICS CENTER

As-Built Volume Summary

Name Type
Volume Full
Elev. 605.0

Cut
Factor

1.00

50" 0' 50"
SCALE: 1"= 50"
Fill 2d Area Cut Fill
Factor (Sq. Ft.) (Cu. Yd.) (Cu. Yd)
1.00 131,724.84 38,04167 - 3.19 =

7940 SEWARD ROAD
HAMILTON, OHIO

CT CONSULTANTS, INC.

Net
(Cu. Yd.)

38,038.48 (23.578 Acre Feet)

23.578 AC-FT TOTAL POND VOLUME

1/2[z20(2

DAVID HULSMEYER, REGISTERED JURVEYOR DATE
NO-8548 IN THE STATE OF OHIO
SCALE JoB
1"=50' 180400
DATE — DRAWN BY
01/04/2019 youriusiecagnset .

REVISION consultants ngineens [o4
architects REVIEWED BY
planners DH

FILE l13 }1 120 Kesnwond R{)%I% Cincinnati, Dhig 45';242 SHEET

: 513.791.1700 - Fax: 513.791.1936
N/A ww‘mitconsultants.com ” 10F1
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From: Jonathan Wuchner

To: Teresa Barnes

Cc: Sean Jeanes; Matt Weller

Subject: FW: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:45:27 AM
Attachments: C300-UTILITY PLAN- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf.pdf

C310- PROFILES- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf.pdf
C502- PROFILE FOR CB105A- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf
DETENTION BASIN AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf

Good Morning Teresa

Per our conversation this morning, please reply to this email once you have reviewed the as-built
drawing for 7940 Seward. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks

Jonathan Wuchner
Project Superintendent

From: Matt Weller <matt@broncoex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Jonathan Wuchner <Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com>
Cc: Joe Kulifay <joe@broncoex.com>

Subject: Fw: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

DO NOT open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails

Jonathan,

The following (attached) items were sent to Teresa at BCEO today at 3:13 PM. [ will let
you know should they require further information. This is the same format and layout of
information we sent to her for the last several projects we completed in the county (and
they were approved).

[ will let you know should she require any revisions or additional information,
Thank you,

Matt Weller

Bronco Excavating, Inc.

513-829-9880 x 114
513-617-8770 ¢



mailto:Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:Sean.Jeanes@dukerealty.com

mailto:matt@broncoex.com



0 20 40

Ohio Utilities Protection Service

before you dig=

80

a a N
mua="
mum®t O
2 m B GRADING
Lams gu® EMpoRAgAgN - A T 4
mu E
\ ' =" - o u e
e . STV STORM SEWER PIPE
| 100
| 14 s CATCH BASIN
ITEI
I 20" SANITARY SEWER MAIN a (100)  cyRB INLET
@]
T AND APPURTENANCES J STORM CLEANOUT
- C pu® 100 HEADWALL .
TOP =618.33 an mu - 5181 Natorp Blvd, Suite 600
o gun® % . MANHOLE Cincinnati, OH 45040
= guun® 513.234.3700 « 513.234.3745 (fx)
aun | B SAN SANITARY SEWER PIPE
| |
mu® - R SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE r” N
[TEM #12 mn mn ING ap o 7
.- I 30' ACCESS EASI;'%L;NT gun® - -TEMPORARY GNR]'L,\D [ 23 ) .@ SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT ARCHITECT el
G. u et
| | WH OR 7625P auun® - FASEME 7 Z j WAT WATERLINE PIPE ATA BEILHARZ ARCHITECTS %
TOP =619.27 mB 1063 Central Avenue \
INV = 60967 & guun® g FIRE HYDRANT Cincinnat, Ohio 45202
mu®
o L gun® / o WATER VALVE 513.241.4422
—\ 12" SAN EERE mn ms - D
EX. e T am® | Z ﬂz\ g R UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
P == <
— i e T r @ _IK // UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE .
8 —T = "":’"—" — ‘ %
\ I ® e PERMANENT STO};AEIMVE\/TTER ETENTION POND AREA >> [ G UNDERGROUND GAS LINE -
| / = . DETENTION EA - KLEINGERS
\ -
L e = . A UTILITY NOTES
C - | l ‘ V 7 z:;bicil{I:EERlNG www.kleingers.com
B¢ 12 A s & 7@ 1. VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS INTO BUILDING WITH MEP LANDSCAPE Wost Cheste, O 45069
| %[%N . — AND FIRE PROTECTION PLANS PRIOR TO ARCHITECTURE | s1a.r7a.7est
== T — - %,C CONSTRUCTION.
9 B RIW OFFSET | | u .
- s o~ - 2. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE ALL NEARBY N OF iy,
[TEM #12 sSa d UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. S <t O« %,
ACCESS EASEMENT u SE = S <
MH 30°A 7825 PG. 1911 2 1 3. SEE MEP DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS ON UTILITY § Z
| o TOVP:660280.54;0 OR : . > w 7 A — . ISP A A - . 7 % — Do CONNECTIONS INTO THE PROPOSED BUILDING. N Z
c INV = 608. < 1 ;/‘ S O < 3/ < 1 q O ' = =
. ¢ I Q( ELECTRICAL ROUTINGS. EP N
169 N N /N %’lp (8:\§
i o | | ODOT NEADVIALL SOOTFEADALL . — 5. :;\lES_I'_I':tLSI:éI(\)IéBZER DRAINS AT ALL CATCH BASINS PER é/’//@?\S & \\\\\\\
S = L I=604.12 I= 606.17 300) = 60561 : : ////////,/f/ONAL EW
N Z O
) w TEM#13 u 12" REVERSE FLOW PIP _
L//O LEU 'EAsElIﬂENTFORWATER T sssssfAEEEEEEEEEEEEEEN R RN ERRRERRERERREERRERREREERIEERENERNERERLRRNRLRLRERLRERRLERLRRLRERRLRLRRENR N —1 KEYNOTES L
c 1) 20 ANCES TS (Ex03) (EXHW)
E} . E MAIN "‘O’;’?Dggf fggfgo _ 0’ EXISTING OUTLHT STRUCTUR (MOD) @ 8" FIRE MAIN a N
: TG= 604.57
I w % $ & (3) WINDOWS= 6 Ls.oz
= R TS Q'X1' WINDOW= 509.82 @ 2" DOMESTIC MAIN
e — S 6\ ORIFACE= 599(45
o =1 24\ OUTLET= 598|57 /3
_| "
L NE @ 8" FIRE RISER 003
— 197' 24" STM @ 0.84% ~
< e
= = @ 2 i @ @ CONNECTION TO PUBLIC MAIN WITH TEE AND VALVE CUT
(:3 61'12"STM @ 4.11% @
o L — E— I!] U BY — EI @ 8" X 8" TEE W/ THRUST BLOCK
I 03_ EI €B2}3 N
o CB 2-3 CB[2-3 TG=616.55 °
l _CU__ T) @ ITG=617-E;;3 TGF 617.23 118"% 605.78 oboTl2-28 ODOT CB 2-3 @ 45° BEND W/ THRUST BLOCK
- 15"= 608. 1 18"W= 607.16 | 24"= 605.78 o - TG=616.55
" o = 28'12"STM @ 1.01% TG=61663 = - > L
| 18'=608.23 | 18"E= 607-16- |12'= 612.72(10D) 26t 12" STM ODOT 2-28 303) gl 12'E= 612.65 30D & | 12ZWNE=61092 453~ 12" STM @ +:66% ODOT 2-28 @ FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
o . 163~ 18" STM @ 4-00%- 163~ 18" STM @ +-60%- @-+00% (200D7G=616.83 53~ 12" STM @ +-66%~ 153' 12" STM @ 1.12% TG=616.85 \G00Y/
Q 76'15" STM &1.47% 103' 18" STM @ 1.04% 102' 18" STM @ 1.35% I 12" NE,S=612.78 153'12" STM @ 1.13% < v | 12"W=612.63 n
W W w W w W w W w w w w w w i W iy w \ w w w w W —r—— W, W W w w w \IK W W DUAL SERVICE WATER METER PIT
o THs 49 12" STM (@ 0/62% 83]12"|STM @ 0.97%% \ | vy \@ W o
445 12"STM @-9-56% 4; Qi (203) 47 12] STM @ $-56% 85-- 12" STM @-6-88%° A < v NG 4 @ 4" PROPOSED GAS (VERIFY WITH DUKE ENERGY PRIOR TO
o = 107 146 127 STM @ 0.57{5  CLEANOUT & YCEEANOUT 57y CLEANOUT (204) < \ - @ 6 INSTALLATION) I
< 7 == CLEANOUT TG= 617.91 v o TG=617.92 CLE- = TGS 617.94‘ o v —— —o—u—v\—u— o))
| ITNGV=661173_9838 I; INV= 613.o5|;| @ - INV=613.36 TG= 617 93 |',|'_| INVE 613.87 I;] I;I / I;I _ UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC (SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS) N
| = . INV=613.06
CB 23 (TYP) D 2 @ CONNECTION TO EXISTING SANITARY MAIN WITH 12"X6" m
o z  |[Te=616.99 @ INSERTA TEE
1 15"S= 609.35 @ (TYP)
| 15"NE= 609.35 (4 LIJ
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION co0g) I
Q = = @ 4" PAVEMENT UNDERDRAIN % Z
1 1 I I I ~
Oo P
| | %g B 0 LEVEL SPREADER AT PAVEMENT EDGE O a o
| o9 ! 007 g o | Z
) e I T |Ez bDOTCB3FC g PO, HEADWALL @ RISER DRAIN PIPE (SEE FIRE PROTECTION PLAN) p) ' P <
[ 00 m m TG=615.89 a O ]
©0- | 12'E= 611.95 -
I 17 ® u 8" X 6" TEE WITH THRUST BLOCK O o €I D_
(@) , ; ég’ rda) \\ ; . O
c I 119'- 12" STM [ | @ UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE (SEE ELECTRICAL I— < -
/ @ 0.50% - DRAWINGS) CD ; =Z >
| G G G G G [ | — L O I
| ®\ / 2 @\; - PRIVATE LIFT STATION WITH WET WELL AND VALVE PIT (D N - —
(@) ; —I
| < I o —
UPPER . 2 [ | DRAIN FROM SEWARD ROAD IMPROVEMENTS TO BE <t = —
! ' INV=609.47 I ] - . CONNECTED TO STORM NETWORK O » <§E |—
| | Py — S N~
| | | p@® a = S ) > | —l T | D
= : 523 W W W W w W, W w—2= W [ |
) : 12" S=610.90 W W w W by [ |
B I 12" N=610.90 2 |
I | K 26' - 12" STM
i =1l i ¢ I LLLN=CC) LL]
lﬁ | (@Dﬁ LI_
I — ™ |
| IE [ > > > > < < < < < DDOT CB 3 FC - ODOT HEADWALL m
2 ol ! S §°\° @/ z | 12'E= 612.35
| Q- <
& | o : L
£l oF .
\ = ] = e f .
| = | ég O- ‘ ‘ N n
T ) u
I [ |
o N z (/I W z
| P 0 10 20 40 n
8% CB 2-2B u
> TG= 616.59 - (TYP) . [ |
5 o 12" N= 612.65 CLEANOUT CLEANOUT YPPER- YPPER- % -
N e ol STM@6_15§% 12" W= 612.69 TG= 614.65 -@ TG= 614.58 /‘% UPPER_ UPPER- \I' mmEmee .%?\6’:.45%; i / YPPER- .
S 105. ——y IE\IQ10.15 INV=609.46 ﬁ ' N =61022- 1(E|C_;|EA6[;12L6J(')|' ﬁ ' INV=61648 i ﬁ | INV/=.609.56 ﬁ | I [ iNv=61225 ﬂ l/7-|-P‘Pv‘-699-8-3-— T ﬂ ' ﬂ '|'N‘V‘698/—_ ‘574 .
_I:'I N 612 82 12" STM @ 0.54% \ |NV= 609.90 | 119' 12" STM @ 0|72% | | B.1¢ [120 12 STV @lb.54% | (608) | | A 4 %E%’Ijg.gg / n
434 12" £ 5-56% 24 12" 7085 49~ 12" 253 12" STM @ 0-50%— -
: = ) D SRR [ Ereswesss G . ZSmesr . oz W SLEANOLT @D SLeanouy B RSIRE | UPPER S A TN -
G G ‘ ° ¢ & J = CLEANOUT I = ) I INv=610.21 INV= 610.57 ot g @
o| \LUPPER -UPPER TG= 614.59 UPPER S YPPER- N |
ay @ — @ INV=610.25 INV=609-65 INV= 610 42 | —INV=60947- e/ la % mv=e06.7z 1 9 -
fYO M w w w w w—< w w w w w w w w w w - w w \w w — W w—a—w w w w w w w w w w W W—\— W . \
W L w w—g—— w w w W w w w w w V w w = * . 2 2 \ . >
: 5 - : \O,
ol o = \@ g \ I o I 2 N[ ISSUANCES
9% | I >— > > > > > > > »> > > > ——> > «———& < < < < < < < < < < < < < x
[ | l 186' - 2| FORCE MAIN [D] 55 /6" SAN @ 1.00% N\ \ 432 -6"SAN@1.00% [ | : 348'- 6" SAN @ 1.29% } = 1 PERMIT ISSUE 01.26.2018
- I— @ . .
= A
I 11N I S \_@ . @J =
[]FORCEMA.N g ! | ] S P 3 2 CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 04.03.2018
TO GRAVITY | | L N S 4302018
TRANSITION ® ) 3 REVISED FF .30.
Lo A T
DEEP SEWER L 2 = o . 4 REVISED SITE 05.17.2018
CONNECTION ll . &~ é 70'36" STM @ 0.74%Mg
1S | | 605 q <o 30 I= 603.73
T | | T wi L s NP P A IA P AL AT ST WH S L A <o 601 n
000 [ £ ODOT CB-3 FC .
W OFFSETA | TG= 614.63 ODOT CB-3 FC
: IW\,, | 12"SE= 608.22 v IT§;6=" \?vlzé%i ) B
S | I | 36"E= 604.25 |
ODOT CB 2-3 ODOT CB 2-3 0DOT CB 2.4 I 12"NW= 607.71 L # Description
5 | | TG=610.57 TG= 610.47 DOT CB 2- EEEEN
’ I I ITEM #15 156' 12" STM @ 0.70% : ;i:g\_’vgog%m v | 24"W= 606.08 v |T3(,;o="\?v1—oé3o75 07 231'36" STM @ 0.36%
I TP %e-1- APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF | 12'N= 607.21 | 12N= 606,11 268 - 30" STM @ 0:37% | 36E= 605.07
g iR ANCHOR EASEMENT — - DRAWING INFORMATION
| ' OR 8327 PG. 123 5 3 P88-24"STM@ 0:3%% % (o3 ry 602 y
3 604 o Scale: as noted
_ | 0 267' 24" STM @ 0.39% 268' 30" STM @ 0.38% \. :
Date: 12.22.2017
9 L™ @ PROPERTY LINE Checked By: DVW
: B - - - - = — - _ _ _ _ B Drawn By: JMH
Iﬂ.IIIIIIII---I---I---I---I---II--II--II--II--II---I---I---II--II--II--II--II---I---I- - ) N - B Duke Realty Job #: DUKEAJ-351
' EE NN ENEENEEENENEEN :
n: Lo TEMPORARY 25' GRADING EASEMENT I---I---I---I---I---II--II--II--II--II---I---I---I AJE Job #: 170044.004
I I \
I | !
r
DRAWING / SHEET TITLE
1 N UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

C300

H:\2017\170044\DWG\004\SHEETS\170044CUTL004.dwg, 8/9/2018 2:04:50 PM, aholder









Japjoye ‘Wd T0:50:Z 8102/6/8 ‘BMP*H00dNdH#00£T\S1IIHS\FO00\DMA\PH00LT\LTOZ\:H

Nl
S3T140dd ALITILN 3888 & ;
N Qf 8 Qf «
(o] ™ o N~ (@]
Nl 2| @ | ©
— < < Yo} [e0]
= o o o o o
& ‘
U S 1 10G¥ OIHO NOLTINVH
o< — 0 o
avo¥ Q¥VM3S 0v6. 2 : slza_ 23 [l 2 = -
— IO 2 5 SRR =
352 = u <l e =2=23R = e
55 n prd W = c —~ 0O S 0O « — D wamn
o 5 N w| Q w| 8 w| &
2ol £ .5 o = = o o o
2 co w K : al ol & &l © @) L
S 5 s = s Iy ol 3| & 2| > i | > L
e 5 TR | 2| 2| 2| & 5 = * n - o
~— N = 35¢ = —_—
~ . c w0 8=5 E M v) V) = = - = G — U
0 © Ol NS+ 4 ol x Zl > > 2 3 ) S, > [ =Z
= IE5 8 TR Z ol O] x| x| v o] W T a8 5 W o
T ST R - S x5 L
W o ®© ~ L z = of U A ()] . - A E
=t w AT = 20 9 =09
CBCHM/... T L2 8= (V)] o 0 = O @ X n'd T
L] <235 =] | | »] ] © JL )
J J \_ J
J
(=]
o
-
a
=
- =
4 M & ==
g =
)
G =
o 0 o 0 (= v o 0w >
€£€09=1 M (.9€)-06¢09=NI ANl 9 N N - - o =] o E . — Y
TIVMAV3H 10do ¢© © © © © © © v 3. 8
erarn ] 8 > E =
| y9'119 < ok x = =
(009) e 9119 o FZ =
(009) s =) zZ —
<f 2 &
o
. : =
127709 =MN.ZL | MN (.Z1)2+-£69=NI AN ® 16019 W = -
GZv09=3,9¢1 3 (.9€)-924689=1N0 ANI = 6019 2 m
=) 7o) =) 7o) GT709 =M.9E1 M (.9€)-92769=NI ANI 0 m QH % % % o-w
£1°909 =I MS (.21)-06:999=NI ANl §3 o o o €9cl9=ol o4 %w%v?_,_m_wm_wwmw 3 02019 © f 7] 7] v ¢
TIYMAv3IH 10ao 00019 891009 mwo = 3
¢creees 3 00.9 . ] ~
Z6'LZLLN sl oo S 7620 1 [ = 0Z'019 =
002 z019 + 109 i
™ ! 049 \
69'609 \
. o
, LILL9 W z o
2% 1449 m_.v w s w 96129 o
% m (<] _m_R._ o % m m S 0ce9 m
£9'609 = ; Q -
o - N 60219 < 5® 220
5} 95609 ! - = - nyQ 99029
a m Lzi9 o \ o =
mj = o 2029
» . = L P4
Q mw%“@ N \ 62°€1L9 % 0gs
g L . . 5 2 4 Ee $8'029
& S R £¢19 3
o S - ® 0 x oo 8029
S (.2}) SL£2+9=NI ANI S 28019 o = 3 2 Sz z
8219 =S'aN.Z} | 3N (.21)6£2+9=1LN0 ANI . & , ? W s 99'vL9 5 2E z
£€8'919=01 54949=31VHO S Q 09 -~ O = ~0 S Z 312 © 62'129
€2-2 "ON g0 1L0d0 2 = o = E o =S €129
vL'vees 3 2 . 2 ® U ol
® = 6E1L19 o w : o = wlt
99'665L N s .J oYY S o @ 69'G19 o i N . o
Loc 2 0z = S @ . 7619 + € 09'129 =)
Y . 8% = g o R co 3 9129 &
N (.21) #8°6+9=1N0 ANI 5 oma 86°119 N S m 08'519 M (.2) 0§'2L9=1N0 ANI oz
3 (,21) $9€+9=NI ANI g ez 0219 S a 3 (,9) 66°009=NI ANI a < :
e i . Q >3 5 o) . ) s 98'129
L0°€19 =N'I'M.Z} | M (.Z1) S9°€+9=NI ANI a9 2 g 819 86'GL9=INIY b _
68219 =01 8449=3LVHO “E r'Z19 o © € ‘ON HIN LOdO RS 6129
1NONV310 =@ o . 1id IATVA ANY T13M L3 elle)
m - 25619 3
00'2€2. 3 = rzi9 _ 12'G¥89 3 = 62229
" G919
v1°0/G.N i 2 (08)44566=1110 AN 12661 N —
. (=3 £0°509 =3,9¢ | w9€)+1-509=
202 2 v8Zi9 =3 L0609 =M.0S | M (.0€)4+509=NI ANI . m
= + : . SE'GL9 (.9) ¥6'809=
o © o 0 0 o §el9 o L£019 =91 96°64+9=31VHD — N (,9) 6'809=NI ANI 91'229
) I N - o o -2 90 1000 —g2-2-eN-80 10d0 \ M (.9) ¥1°109=LNO ANI —
© © © © © © 058v5. 3 3 (.9) ¥1'1L09=NI ANI
16'2€0L N _ 66'919 S ~ 60'L9=INIY . o
—05 s e € ON HIN 1000 11'€29 S
~ $1°0069 3 7229 +
¥9'G6LL N Ln © ©
91’819 _ S
e 8 8 8 2 2 8 8 B @ = :
ZL'P09 =I  MS (F2HHE409=NI ANI o - ® 7129
TvmavaHlogo ©  ® © ©  © ©  © 18 g, S \ \ =
10'622. 3 96619 €8'819 < .
\Z¥YLLN 0719 570 - 8'629
(00l) \ o 8629
96°Z19 /€619 o .
019 519 i 96'€29
S 2 0429
o 18°619 S S x
o & o m . o
147%4 2 6619 M—m ) m %) 96°€29 (=)
(o) W = B +
a 3 = ? a 0729 N
S 2 ] €519 ® 12029 N S .
2 g 3 g9 = 2029 i 86€co
o S = Z o) 0729
N E3
o > ® 6919 S 8 8¥'029 m .
S < = 7619 Ra i 5029 ] 90vz9
a e 9 o 0129
3 ° =
< 65719 89'029 Pre) .
%w e 2029 w L0729
o - 1'$29
. o
. > £619 o ¥ W < 50729 S
2709 2.2 | S (,21)-96-2+9=NI ANI = w O S 0729 &
8609 =bz| 3N (ib2) 8£6069=1N0 ANI = — clolo cz125 (' =
8/°509 =,81 | M A__w:umm.oomnz_ ANI = n_._.w b4 : 11°909 =N.ZL | N (,Z1) 22969=NI ANI [A%4 o ® 8629
66919 =91 —£9:848=31VdO - m 1919 80'909 =3,0¢ 1 3 (.0E)-6+-989=1N0 ANI 719 Z = :
©2'oNE9 Lodo o2 80°909 =M.z | M (.+2) 8+:969=NI ANI m z 5 s 0729 L
. > : o L7019 =91 9E6:049=31VHD . ;
: o L9919 1129 I ©
E6019LN w 4 ~0 T €-290 1000 gz-z-eN-90 1000 5 (7)) & S N 12629 <
GoD) =5 © €182, 3 4129 / 0F W 3 = 1
< 69'250L N o 2 m] -l
— . = a1 = O
w . w = | —
. @ 85219 <09 N 98229 00 o . LL
? m 9749 , Qm S w 1£'€29
B m rz9 g o w . (@)
(@ z 0 qu €29 o
. = 2 =

® Zr'el9 S5 91’129 S 86 o O

= - TS - T 11229

[ v8.19 N 7129 (=]

R QZ Z 0
91'209=3,811  3(.81)86£69=1NO ANI i 01619 & o SZ'819 =3 <
91209 =M. | M (,81)-26-269=NI ANI & 1619 = 710 i 62229 /9]

€2'119=91 —52-449=31 VO ) =0 - —
€-Z "ON 80 10d0o o 4 z
19'8169 3 15619 =4 " 65°029 3
. P .
LG'819LN 9519 x i o i = lo'1e9
VZ0l o3| & 9129
Nwm—‘o o /0 meNm H m m _ .
SIS 66L9 > w 9€29 W _.|__L 4 ¢6°029
Ww S S b m Il_ = 6029
- 02029 % S S/ ebZ0 o ~u o
& = = -~
® : — 5 = : < . o £2029 S
= 7029 : o %) §129 Ly N (.9) 9%7'G09=NI ANI L] T
2 o = % M (,9) 9¥'509=LNO ANI T z0z9 <
S 95029 o 2 T . 3 (.9) 97°'S09=NI ANI
£2'809 =81 | 3 (,81)-96:809=1N0 ANI < -— | - c9ve9 007 1L9=ININ 65619
€2'809 =.G} | MS (.G1) +9-869=NI ANI - 9029 9 929 1NONVITD W
LV219=91 02:449=31VHO ®e L 151682 3 s 9619
€-¢ 'ON mo. 10d0 69'029 m m 9,729 G/'€91. N H
9’6189 3 , TR . €819
1Z'929. N 9029 *0 \ §re E / 7819
Z01
e 28'029 (14 vz
N~ P 1] .
- 0849
W 22129 m 12'209 =N.Z | N (.21)-£8£69=NI ANI O ] o
Ge'609 =aN.GL 1 3N (.51)-96:669=1N0 ANI = €100 =3.4z1 3 (¥2)-6+£69=1N0 ANI a €8'729 o L9 o
G609 =S.G1 | S (,G1)-9€°669=NI ANI 9 7129 n €109 =MN.Z} 1 MN (.Z})-8+2£89=NI ANI 8 8429 %.. S W
66919 =91 -06-4+9=31V¥O L 15019 =01 9€°049=31V¥HO a 3 v/19 s
€-Z "'ON 80 10d0 ' ov129 €-290 1000 -92-2-ON 90 10a0 Q 99929 S
§1'€1893 2 - £6'€10L 3 a S 10°219
- gc9 - 2'v29 =
69'€85. N Lv'ZL0LN z = / 7
= | Z %
€01 09 3 =
’ / 65129 S e s vE'r29 .
s 2 Oz 91 & o) < 729 65919
S o< cmE a 9949
o) - S -
& wa £5'129 298 wsS vZ'v29
(G (] . > a9 .
o >< G129 °anm w o 229 0e9L9
W o% uD- m o (1] = A_u m.%\%
@ S LE . Y S . o W i
Y - A 767129 "P o ¥1'v29 o =) W . o
4 m 6129 © S 7520 ¥ = Q 00919 S
= m s SH - O P 0919 +
%) w 5 ) N
o ® 55129 2 8629 & z .
v 9129 7729 o S 1E'GL9
% N %w 2 o €919
A . — o -
. 65129 S 95629 &
060,9=N.zl1 N A,,mA:Amm.owwnSo ANI R X Z T ® ZLvL9
O o o1 S eoroea VD 22'809=35.2) | 3S (,21)6+:869=LN0 ANI -] —
€-Z "'ON 80 10d0 59’129 €719 =01 O+ #49=31VHO 0 .
. 94 € "ON €9 10d0 i £€€e9 :
brLebe N 24 2v'2/89 3 7629 06°€L9
ax MM",_ 0L'8ELLN 6¢19
. . o
2,129 509 [—— €1'€29 = . o
/2’129 1629 + 8L’ €l9 o
o o) o Ty) o Ts) o Ts) o 7e19 +
] N N - - o o o -
: © © © © © © © (7o)
65129
9129 62219
< €219
3
(= 55129 S
Q 5129 ¥ Z5'119
s - a N (,9) 66'609=NI ANI 7119
5 . P M (.9) §6°'609=LNO ANI
Yy £9'1¢9 < 20'vL9=IY .
- 9129 a 1NONV310 £6019
D o @ py 29'829. 3 6019
(SINIWINAOYINI YO adVMIS © . Q (= 10°8S1Z N
INO¥4 NIV¥A O NOLLOINNOD) ys1eo o w $ o 0 o T o ot L50L9 o
9219 =M .2} | M (.Z1)£92+9=NI ANI G129 6€019 = M (ZD+EO40=NIANI - €2 N ad S S S S o [v] _ Q
9Zl9=N.zhl  N(ZI)L9EH9=1NO ANI TIVMAv3H 10do L L2109 % o o o o o ° o o o o o &
69919 =91 49:04+9=31VdO 1129 €5'9v8. 3 7709 + 0 ] N N - = o o o 2] ]
d¢-¢ 'ON g2 10ao - GO /LELN o w © © © © © © © n n n
95°0629 3 rie9 o5 )
Ry o | 3 (.21)-20°2+9=1N0 ANI ko =
. 5eZ19=3a.2l " = 6409
501 vam < 10919 =01 €6:9+9=31VdD n_._w
04 € 'ON 80 10d0
o 0 (=) 0 o 0 o g . o
a % N - - o = o Zv'0z8L 3 22’209 S @
© © © © © © © [T+ SEBLELN o ° o o o o z209 & o
105) ™ N N - - 330 = s
© © © © o 38o© © =
~
€9°Z19 =M.2Z) | M (.21) 6£2+9=1N0 ANI
(= 0 o 0 (= v o )
§8'919 =01 $1949=31VHO ¢» N N - - = o “ = n
gz-2 'ON g0 100 ¢© © © © © © © . N =
. 51°909 5
68°0692 3 . % Yy
98'695. N 1909 N 3
Z0E . Pl mmw_
0£'909 S
£909 & W
=
55'909 o
- a
4 e 5909 i -
L 68'909 - 9 0 9 9 w o 10 = o v
5909 €v'019 =| M (.Z1)-€9:049=NI ANI x ™~ = o

= TivmavaH 1oao  © i U © © © ©  Ze009 =

> : €1'968/ 3 ) £009 + <

& v1°209 SEEPvLN \ & w

. 1/09 w 00% 05°009 -
o] . —
: ~ G6'1L19 =32l | 3 (.21)-564+9=1N0 ANI 009
3 (.21) E&HH9=NI ANI 9¢°209 W Q.u 68619 =01 66°649=31VHD LL
- N (.2}) 22449=LN0 ANI — PN 24 £ 'ON 89 1000 . - O
26'019 =3'N'M.Z} | M (.2}) 2&++8=NI ANI N o 1/628. 3 26°009 S @
55919 =01 S$L949=31VHD P oeobbs N _ 0 e
€-Z "ON 99 10d0 29°209 w 40\% S © o £ = S Q.
v9'8eas 3 9209 1 © © © © o © =
€L LISLN — o =~
L0g 98°209 n_.w E n
\ 6209 o »
N
a o s
a . -
Q S £0'809 R
% S 1809 =
8 5| B =
@ |- © 2€'809 S »
g ® % £809 X
i 2 wemnm 3 8 8 2 2 8 8 2

%) . 19'G09 =| S (.2})-26°999=NI AN o o

¢ 29'809

& . TIvmavaH Loao @ © © © © © ©  e00 N

_ 9809 81'8¥G. 3 — 0
% @ 99'90.L N - +
s . -
€6°809 00€ ] o
6809 08209 AN
69'Z19=3.2L | 3 (.21) 6£2+9=1N0 ANI \ z 2200 P
€9'919 =01 SL949=31VHD . 3 i
g2-2 "ON € 10d0 5¢ 609 5o 2 18209 S m
6£'98¢. 3 £609 o = S : T &
68852 N MR- 9209 X
: = S 66 11]
€0S ¥1'609 = o 09
1609 + = o 62209 "_
= el = n = n = © W 3 2709 L
] N N - - = o o) S~
© © © © © © © < 7 (@)
3 (.Z1)-2&4+9=NI ANI o 94209 (14
N (.Z1) 28++9=LN0 ANI a 809 a.
26019 =3'N'M.ZL | M (.21)284+9=NI ANI 4 z
§5'919 =01 $£949=31V4D a = 6109 =
€-Z 'ON €9 1L0a0 Q o -
¥9'8€6. 3 o - 2209 (/)]
€1'2JGLN
10E | 92209 S
9209 +
o [Te) o [To) o o) o o
] N N - - o o
© © © © © © ©










4 "\
= =
| g | - E
& m & z & 5181 Natorp Blvd, Suite 600
2 < 5 = & Cincinnati, OH 45040
L2 LS 2. = <. 513.234.3700  513.234.3745 (fx)
[eR=ta s Letel < ) c’
1 T . ~ [T
R a8 558 533 53
261 252 B SIS i f
e e w® © AP
nkefn nkefn o2 Bel pel ARCHITECT
H Ll- . . Ll_
PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT Som X6 SSm ATA BEILHARZ ARCHITECTS
OFFSET=-20.38 OFFSET=19.65 PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT 1063 Central Avenue
ELEV=622.08 ELEV=622.46 OFFSET=-25.71 OFFSET=18.29 OFFSET=-27.96 Cincinnati. Ohio 45202
630 ELEV=622.54 ELEV=622.45 ELEV=622.12 '
625 630 ' 630 513.241.4422
620 [l P T TTTTTTT 625 1 H 625
615 \— EXISTING DITCH BROEOSED ITCH 620 /O A A e o A 620 H—-HHHHF

10
40353025201510 5 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

615
40353025201510 5 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

12+50

=-20.18
622.63

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET
ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-25.15
ELEV=622.52

630

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
=15.11

OFFSET
ELEV=622.66

615
40353025201510 5 0 5

10 15 20 25 30 35 40

10+50
= Z
i} i}
> =
w L
> >
< <
[0y & Q
68 Cw®
1 H TN
&8 o
Qaw o W
Hos Lo
ngegn nkegn
PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-17.62 OFFSET=20.03
ELEV=621.96 ELEV=622.25
630
625 T T T
620 ,,\\,_
615 EXISTING DITCH PROPOSED DITCH

10
40353025201510 5 0 5 101520 25 30 35 40

625
620 T AEREEEE

615
40353025201510 5 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

14+50
= =
é &
g i
<>( >
w 2 I LN o
o& N ox®
w N ~
oLy G
Qo W oW
w o> w0 >
x i =
wouw ﬁ om
PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-27.40 OFFSET=16.60
ELEV=622.18 ELEV=622.34
630
625
620 E FETT
615 \— EXISTING DITCH

10
40353025201510 5 0 5 1015 20 25 30 35 40

10+00
-
Z
w
=
<
&~
698%
w5
2Le
w o>
. W[y
kg
PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-14.85
ELEV=621.76
630
625 T
620 T
615 (— EXISTING DITCH

'_

pd

T}

=

w

>

<

0~

<

G52

wy N

O~

aw P

wou>

. LLll: w

Som
PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=20.42
ELEV=622.08

PROPOSED DITCH

10
40353025201510 5 0 5 101520 25 30 35 40 45

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-12.02
ELEV=621.71

630

625

620
615 EXISTING DITCH

9+50

621.73

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET=-10.88
ELEV:

621.96

'_
z
w
=
w
>
<
o
'
O
w
9}
a
w
>
i

©
N
To)
I
-
L
n
L
[
O

ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=20.80
ELEV=621.85

PROPOSED DITCH

610
40353025201510 5 0 5 101520 25 30 35 40

9+00

12+00

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
=-18.23
=622.61

OFFSET
ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-24.59
ELEV=622.48

630
625
620 =
615

622.63

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET=14.92
ELEV:

10
40353025201510 5 0 5 1015 20 25 30 35 40 45

11+50

622.39

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET=-16.79
ELEV:

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-23.15
ELEV=622.26

630
625
620 T T
615

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
=14.82

OFFSET
ELEV=622.57

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=19.27
ELEV=622.48

10
40353025201510 5 0 5 1015 20 25 30 35 40 45

11+00

14+00

622.46

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET=-24.07
ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-26.84
ELEV=622.41

630
625
620
615

610
40353025201510 5 0 5

13+50

622.60

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET=-22.85
ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-26.28
ELEV=622.53

630
625
620
615

10
40353025201510 5 0 5

13+00

SEWARD ROAD CROSS SECTIONS

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
=14.07
=622.41

OFFSET
ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=17.17
ELEV=622.35

\‘— EXISTING DITCH

10 15 20 25 30 35 40

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
=13.89

OFFSET
ELEV=622.44

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=17.73
ELEV=622.36

(— EXISTING DITCH

10 15 20 25 30 35 40

[To]
Q
[qV]
Q ~—
< © o ©
@ © el
S© ©=
© ©z
o o
[ [
w z.
;C\T o :C:l:_\
9 < R
& DRI
- N©omb
no8is EECEY
4R REED Qi Ro<O=
5l85852 S SAEEE
J)Zwo0Z zwoo=s<
630 630
EXISTING GROUND 7
625 625
PROPOSED GRADE— z
620 SVD’K\;\ 620
615 o I 615
69 5.58%

610 610
605 605
2| S K MR
N I Sl Y BN o
[(e} [(e] © «© ©
0+00 0+82.58

STM PROFILE 105A-105

622.10

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

OFFSET=-27.14
ELEV

PR. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
OFFSET=-28.04
ELEV=622.08

630

625

620

15
40353025201510 5 0 5 1015 20 25 30 35 40

14+63

|

0 15 30 60

Ohio Utilities Protection Service

before you dig

A
KLEINGERS

CIVIL ENGINEERING | www.kleingers.com

SURVEYING 6305 Centre Park Dr.
LANDSCAPE West Chester, OH 45069
ARCHITECTURE 513.779.7851

& NN

M) YO

My ONAL XS
RS2

A _4
4 N
N
5
—
(@) ®)
= LI
(@)
N (fl)
nd dp)
LL] P
— O
P e
b w
5 2§18
Lo
c < | O
) X ol|lZ
o =
O X 5 <
— S Z|lw
S£2 u o | W
O o —
o —
@) < = | LU
L <
= CEg
(6
] Al
LL] N
T EE)
L R
LLl
P
A
r
ISSUANCES
1 PERMIT ISSUE 01.26.2018
2 CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 04.03.2018
3 REVISED FF 04.30.2018
REVISED SITE 05.17.2018
5 CITY COMMENTS 06.07.2018
# Description Date
DRAWING INFORMATION
Scale: as noted
Date: 12.22.2017
Checked By: DVW
Drawn By: JMH
Duke Realty Job #: DUKEAUJ-351
A/E Job #: 170044.004
A _4
-
DRAWING / SHEET TITLE

SEWARD ROAD PROFILES
AND CROSS-SECTIONS

SHEET NUMBER

C502

H:\2017\170044\DWG\004\SHEETS\170044TPNP004.dwg, 6/6/2018 8:55:45 AM, jhaubert, 1:1




Matt


Typewritten text


____





Matt


Typewritten text


______





Matt


Typewritten text


69'





Matt


Typewritten text


______





Matt


Typewritten text


______





Matt


Typewritten text


______





Matt


Typewritten text


TG= 616.59
I 12"N,W= 612.65





Matt


Typewritten text


______





Matt


Typewritten text


______





Matt


Typewritten text


TG= 620.84
I 12"= 616.50 





Matt


Typewritten text


5.58%










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

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 3:11 PM

To: 'barnest@bceo.org'

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

page c300 (utility plan view redline)

page c310 (profile view redline)

page c502 (profile for cb105a redline)

detention basin as-built (with proposed and redline data)

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this message and all copies or
backups thereof. Thank you for your cooperation.






From: Jonathan Wuchner

To: Teresa Barnes; Joe Haubert
Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:09:16 PM

Thanks, for update Teresa. | have copied Joe Haubert with Kleingers on the email, he is review
internally but there appears to have been a revision or change to the drawings and you may possibly
have an old drawing. Joe will provided an update once he has confirmation.

Thanks

Jonathan Wuchner
Project Superintendent

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Jonathan Wuchner <Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com>
Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

DO NOT open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails

Jonathan

| had a telephone conversation with Matt.

To try to summarize — the storm drain pipe system appears good.

However, the information for the detention basin is incomplete and there
appears to be some slight discrepancies from the storm drain report | have on
file to the one on the drawings.

| do not think that things are major issues — but we do need some clarification
before releasing the CO.

Matt is going to have them run a new detention basin page that shows the
areas and volumes per each elevation — that then shows the as-built total.

In addition, | questioned why the report that | have shows a 5.5 inch water
quality orifice and the as-builts indicate a 6-inch. Matt was going to verify the
difference.



mailto:Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:Joe.Haubert@kleingers.com



THANKS
Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGINEER

hl"n'!-rlrl.'l

= 1921 Fairgrove Avenus

Hamilton, OH 45011
BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE C13.75C.£147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnesti@bceo.org

From: Jonathan Wuchner [mailto:Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:45 AM

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

mailto:joe@broncoex.com



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






From: Joe Haubert
To: Teresa Barnes

Cc: David Wright
Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:55:47 PM

Attachments: imaqge003.png
imaae004.png
image005.png
imaae006.png
imaqge007.png
B&Z Sharp3050 20180417 074405.pdf
2018-04-27 Fairfield Loqistics Stormwater Report.pdf

Hi Teresa,
I've left you a voicemail, following up with this email.

The 5.5” orifice and 14.57 ac-ft are in the original Stormwater Management Report for this site
(PondPack calc’s dated 3/2/2018). On 4/17/18 we received a comment sheet from Jim Fox that I've
attached. The site and pond were revised per those comments. A new Stormwater Management
Report (PondPack calc’s dated 4/27/2018) was completed with the 6” orifice and 13.675 ac-ft
volume (the 2’x1’” windows also rose from 599.75 to 599.82); done to address comment #4 to be
compliant with OCHO00005 requirements.

I've attached the revised report from 4/27/18. Does this clarify the discrepancies? If you need more
information, please let us know.

Thanks,
~Joe

Joe Haubert, PE

THE KLEINGERS
6305 Centre Park Drive
West Chester, Ohio 45069
P:513.779.7851
F:513.779.7852

From: Jonathan Wuchner <Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; Joe Haubert <Joe.Haubert@kleingers.com>
Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT

[EXTERNAL]

Thanks, for update Teresa. | have copied Joe Haubert with Kleingers on the email, he is review
internally but there appears to have been a revision or change to the drawings and you may possibly
have an old drawing. Joe will provided an update once he has confirmation.
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Revisions Requested Report

Butler County, Ohio
Accela Permitting System
Application #: BLD-CS18-00823 Owner: DUKE REALTY LAND LLC
Site Address: 7940 SEWARD RD 600 E 96TH ST SUITE 100
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46240-

Parcel(s): A0300007000030

Application Type: ~ Commercial / New / Footer Foundation and Shell
Description of Work: SHELL BUILDING (SPEC BLDG)

Applications Status: REJECTED

Applicant;

DUKE REALTY LP

JAY SMITH

Requested By Teresa Barnes
In Process: ENGINEERS PLAN REVIEW

This office has reviewed the construction drawings as submitted on May 9, 2018 and has found them to be acceptable with

the following comments:

1. Please provide a drawing of what areas are being considered pervious and what areas are being considered
impervious.

2. An emergency spillway was not specified - is it intended that all flow go through the grate at the top of the outlet
structure? If yes - why was RCP shown on an area on the outside berm of the basin?

3. The detail of the modified existing outlet structure needs to be added to the construction drawings.

4. The storm water calculations as submitted reference the Ohio EPA Construction General Permit OCH000004; It is

anticipated that the OCH000005 permit will replace OCH000004 on April 21, 2018. Current language within the new permit

states that sites still under construction 180 days past the effective date will be required to be compliant with the new
permit requirements.

Please note that the certificate of occupancy will be held for the submission of the storm drain system as-built drawing.
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Fairfield Township
Butler County, Ohio

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
Introduction

The following report details the steps taken to provide storm water conveyance, detention, and water quality for
the proposed development of a parcel of land east of Seward Road in Fairfield Township, Butler County, Ohio.
The proposed construction will consist of a new industrial building, associated utilities, parking lot, and
modification of existing stormwater management facilities.

Site Description

The existing site is an undeveloped field along the east side of Seward Road in Fairfield Township, Butler County,
Ohio. Storm runoff from this site generally runs west to east and is detained by an existing dry detention basin
located in the northeastern corner of the site. This basin was designed to detain runoff from 21.88 acres onsite
and an additional 44.813 acres from offsite areas. The analysis of this existing basin can be found in the Miller
Farm Detention Report by Nexus Engineering in November 2007. This basin will be modified into a wet detention
basin to provide detention and water quality to the proposed development while continuing to detain and control
runoff from all offsite locations. Runoff ultimately is routed to Mill Creek.

Hydrologic Methodologies

The stormwater detention calculations contained in this report were performed by using the SCS Unit Hydrograph
hydrologic method in Bentley’'s PondPack, Version 10.1 software. Pre-developed and post-developed condition
hydrographs were generated for storm frequencies of 1, 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year 24-hour storm events
using an SCS Type Il distribution. Please refer to the drainage maps at the back of this report for a delineation of
the drainage areas.

Fairfield Township and Butler County require projects to adhere to the stormwater management requirements
provided in the Butler County Subdivision Regulations. These regulations stipulate a critical year storm method
where the percent increase in runoff volume from the 1 year, 24-hour storm frequency determines the critical
storm event. The post-developed peak rate of runoff must be controlled for storms of a frequency between one
year and the critical storm so that the rate of runoff does not exceed the peak rate of runoff for a pre-developed,
24-hour, 1-year frequency storm. All storm events greater than the critical year must be controlled such the post-
developed runoff rate does not exceed the pre-developed runoff rate for the previous storm event frequency

The 1-year pre-developed hydrologic volume for the site is 4.654 ac-ft. The 1-year post-developed hydrologic
volume for the site is 6.414 ac-ft. The difference between the two volumes represents an increase in stormwater
runoff of 37.82%, which corresponds to a 5-year critical storm.
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Table 1 - Existing Hydrologic Conditions

Tributary Area Area CN Tc (hr) Q1 Q2 Q5 Q10 Q25 Q50 Q100
Name (ac) (cfs) | (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)
PREDEV 66.693 | 79.17 0.25 65.45 | 88.80 | 132.51 | 165.23 | 205.57 | 239.80 | 267.47

Table 2 - Proposed Hydrologic Conditions

Tributary Area Area CN Tc (hr) Q1 Q2 Q5 Q10 Q25 Q50 Q100
Name (ac) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)

POSTDEV 68.973 | 84.28 0.25 | 92.92 | 119.85 | 168.74 | 204.48 | 247.85 | 284.22 | 313.40

Applicable Permits

The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) required projects to capture and treat stormwater from a
storm event of 0.75” or less.

The required water quality volume is calculated by the following equation and provided in Appendix 1:

wo. — CPA
=73

Where WQv= water quality volume, in acre feet
C = runoff coefficient, 0.858i3-0.78i?+0.774i+0.04, where i = 0.49 (fraction of impervious area)
P = 0.75 inch precipitation depth
A = area draining into the BMP in acres

_(0.33)(0.75)(24.16)

wQ, 12

=0.50ac - ft

As required by the OEPA, a volume equivalent to 75% WQv must be provided in both the permanent pool and
above the permanent pool. An additional 20% should also be provided in the permanent pool for sediment
storage.

The required volume in the permanent pool for water quality: 0.75WQv + 0.2WQv = 0.4777 acre-feet.
The required volume above the permanent pool for water quality: 0.75WQv = 0.3771 acre-feet.

Water quality capture and treatment for this site will occur in the proposed retention basin.

A 12” diameter orifice, invert elevation=599.45, has been designed to provide the drawdown time required. The
orifice provides a 100% drawdown time of 26.60 hours, which satisfies the minimum 24 hour drawdown time
required by the OEPA. The water quality elevation in the basin is 599.75. The water quality volume provided in
the permanent pool is 12.30 acre-feet and the water quality volume provided above the permanent pool is 0.607
acre-feet.
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Stormwater management for the watershed (POSTDEV) will be achieved through the wet detention basin.

The existing outlet structure on site will remain as the basin’s outlet control. The structure has a 12” PVC reverse
flow pipe with an invert on the structure at an elevation of 599.45. It has windows at 603.02 and it’s top elevation
is 604.57. The 12” PVC will be capped with a 5.5” orifice at 599.45 and a 2’ x 1’ windows at 599.75 will be added

to the structure to provide adequate water quality volume and drawdown time. With these modifications, the
structure will also adequately control all storm peak flows to the conditions of the critical storm.

Results Summary

Table 3 — Wet Basin Detention Summary from Pond Pack

Storm Peak Water Detention Peak
Event Surface Elevation | Storage Volume Flow
(ft) (ac-ft) (cfs)

1-yr 601.12 4.417 9.50
2-yr 601.57 5.431 11.03
S-yr 602.38 7.351 13.48
10-yr 602.96 8.818 15.05
25-yr 603.61 10.540 18.76
50-yr 604.11 11.926 22.94
100-yr 604.49 13.034 26.61

The detained area will adhere to the release rates specified in the Butler County Subdivision Regulations. A
summary of the peak flows of pre to post conditions are present below for reference.

Table 4 — Peak Flows

Storm PREDEV POSTDEV Allowable POST-DEVELOPED
Event Peak Flows Peak Flows Release Rate RELEASE RATES (cfs)
(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (ONSITE)
1-yr 65.45 92.92 65.45 9.50
2-yr 88.80 119.85 65.45 11.03
5-yr* 132.51 168.74 65.45 13.48
10-yr 165.23 204.48 132.51 15.05
25-yr 205.57 247.85 165.23 18.76
50-yr 239.80 284.22 205.57 22.94
100-yr 267.47 313.40 239.80 26.61

*denotes critical storm
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Design Calculations







KLEINGERS ‘ STORM SEWER COMPUTATIONS

GROUP 2/27/2018
/ i = MORPC manual

6305 Centre Park Drive Project: Fairfiled Logistics Center Design Storm: 10 yr
West Chester, OH 45069 Project Number: 170044.004 Check Storm: 25 yr
513.779.7851 Manning's n: _ 0.013
LOCATION BASIN DATA PIPE DATA HGL CHECK

Design | Coeff. Design Pipe Pipe Pipe us DS Mean | Pipe Full] Check | Check Mean | Friction | Head ™ HW Grate

Inlet Station | Outlet AA ZA AT, 2T, i C ACA >CA Discharge] Size Length | Slope Invert Invert | Velocity | Capacity i Discharge| Velocity ~Slope Loss | Elevation | Elevation  Elevation
(ac) (ac) (min) (min) (in/hr) (ac) (ac) (cfs) (in) (ft) (ft/ft) (ft) (ft) (ft/sec) (cfs) (in/hr) (cfs) (ft/sec) | (ft/ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)
105 104 0.39 0.39 10 10 5.15 0.90 0.35 0.35 1.81 12 153 0.0100 | 612.17 610.64 | 4.55 3.57 5.75 2.02 455 | 0.0100 | 1.53 611.44 61297 | 616.17
104 103 0.30 0.69 10 11 5.07 0.90 0.27 0.62 3.15 12 153 0.0100 ' 610.64 | 609.11 4.55 3.57 5.67 3.52 455 | 0.0100 | 1.53 609.91 611.44 | 616.17
103 102 0.35 1.04 10 11 4.98 0.90 0.32 0.94 4.66 15 75 0.0101 | 608.86 608.10 | 5.30 6.50 5.59 5.24 5.30 | 0.0101 0.76 609.10 @ 609.86 | 616.50
102 102A 0.19 1.23 10 11 4.95 0.90 0.17 1.11 5.48 18 104 0.0100 | 607.85 606.82 | 5.95 10.51 5.56 6.16 5.95 | 0.0100 1.03 608.02 @ 609.05 | 616.70
102A 101 0.18 1.41 10 12 4.91 0.90 0.16 1.27 6.23 18 104 0.0100 | 606.82 605.78 | 5.97 10.56 5.52 7.01 5.97 | 0.0100 1.04 613.05 @ 614.09 | 616.75
101 100 1.13 2.54 10 12 4.87 0.90 1.02 2.12 10.33 24 194 0.0076 | 605.33 603.85  6.31 19.82 5.48 11.65 6.31 0.0076 = 1.48 605.45 @ 606.93 | 616.13
201 200 1.16 1.16 10 10 5.15 0.90 1.04 1.04 5.38 12 164 0.0400 | 612.25 605.69 | 9.10 7.15 5.75 6.00 9.10 | 0.0400 6.56 606.49 @ 613.05 | 616.25
303 301 0.64 0.64 10 10 5.15 0.90 0.58 0.58 2.97 12 153 0.0100 | 612.25 610.72 | 4.55 3.58 5.75 3.31 455 | 0.0100 | 1.53 611.72 @ 613.25 | 616.25
302 301 0.69 0.69 10 10 5.15 0.90 0.62 0.62 3.20 12 153 0.0100 | 612.25 610.72 | 4.55 3.58 5.75 3.57 455 | 0.0100 | 1.53 611.72 @ 613.25 | 616.25
301 300 1.03 2.36 10 11 5.07 0.90 0.93 2.12 10.76 15 131 0.0400 | 610.72 605.47 | 10.55 12.95 5.67 12.04 10.55 = 0.0400  5.25 606.47 @ 611.72 | 616.25
401 400 0.20 0.20 10 10 5.15 0.90 0.18 0.18 0.93 12 28 0.0599 | 611.66 609.96 @ 11.13 8.74 5.75 1.04 11.13 | 0.0599 @ 1.70 610.76 = 612.46 | 615.66
501 500 0.17 0.17 10 10 5.15 0.90 0.15 0.15 0.79 12 28 0.0600 | 611.67 609.99 @ 11.14 8.75 5.75 0.88 11.14 | 0.0600 @ 1.68 610.79 = 61247 | 615.67
605 604 0.19 0.19 10 10 5.15 0.90 0.17 0.17 0.88 12 156 0.0070 | 608.19 607.10 | 3.80 2.99 5.75 0.98 3.80 | 0.0070 1.09 610.52 = 611.61 613.60
604 603 2.99 3.18 10 11 5.05 0.90 2.69 2.86 14.44 24 268 0.0037 | 607.10 606.10 @ 4.41 13.86 5.65 16.18 5.15 | 0.0051 1.36 609.16 = 610.52 | 609.86
603 602 3.20 6.38 10 12 4.90 0.90 2.88 5.74 28.13 30 268 0.0037 | 606.10 | 605.11 5.09 25.00 5.52 31.67 6.45 | 0.0059 1.59 607.57 @ 609.16 | 609.86
602 601 1.61 7.99 10 13 4.78 0.90 1.45 7.19 34.36 36 231 0.0037 | 605.11 604.26  5.74 40.55 5.40 38.85 5.74 | 0.0037 0.85 606.72 @ 607.57 | 609.86
601 600 1.51 9.50 10 13 4.69 0.90 1.36 8.55 40.10 36 69 0.0038 | 604.26 604.00  5.81 41.07 5.32 4547 6.43 | 0.0046 0.32 606.40 @ 606.72 | 612.16
Designed: Page 1 of 1
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004 Storm Sewer Calculations







Fairfield Logistics Center
170044 DESIGN HIIZ
4/27/2018 CHECK D11

WATER QUALITY VOLUME | INPUT FIELDS

WQv=C*P*A/12
RUNOFF COEFFICIENT
C= 0.56 C=Rv=0.05+0.9i
P= 0.9 IN WHERE: i = IMPERVIOUS RATIO
A=] 24.16]ACRES *
IMPERVIOUS RATIO, i = IMPERVIOUS AREA / TOTAL AREA
wQyv = 1.01 ACFT IMPERVIOUS AREA = 13.69
TOTAL AREA = 24.16
i = 0.566639
P = Precipitation Depth of 0.90 - inches
*AREA TO INCLUDE OFFSITE DRAINAGE
THEREFORE, WQv = 1.01 ACFT
OR, 44199.24 CF
BASIN STORAGE VOLUME
Bottom of Basin: 599.45
599.45 0.0000
599.82
600 | 1.1230

EXTENDED DETENTION VOLUME - WET BASINS

EDv =0.75 * WQv

Wet EDv = 0.761 ACFT or, 33149 CF |

EDv REQUIRED STORAGE AVAILABLE AT: 599.82
SIZE ORIFICE FOR EXTENDED DETENTION VOLUME DRAIN

Td= 48 HOURS FOR DRY
Q(avg) = EDv/Td Q(max) =2 * Q(avg) 24 HOURS FOR WET

Q(avg) = 0.3837 WHERE: EDv = EXTENDED DETENTION VOLUME
EDV = 0.75* WQu FOR WET PONDS AND WETLANDS

0.7673 EDV = 1.2 *WQu FOR DRY DETENTION BASINS

Qavg = AVERAGE FLOW RATE THROUGH THE ORIFICE
Q max = MAXIMUM FLOW RATE THROUGH THE ORIFICE
T4 = EDv DRAIN TIME (24 TO 48 HOURS)

A=Q(max)/C*(2*g*H(max))*0.5 C= 0.6 ORIFICE COEFF.
g= 32.2 ft/ sec?
H max = MAXIMUM HYDRAULIC HEAD
o.37 I A = ORIFICE AREA (ft?)

D = ORIFICE DIAMETER (ft)

[ A=] 0.2610 <Yzl AREA OF REQUIRED ORIFICE
I T X P AT =< = 6 oriice |








INSPIRED PEOPLE CREATIVE DESIGN TRANSFORMING COMMUNITIES

EXISTING OUTLET STRUCTURE
GRATE ELEV.=604.57 /_

| I LTTWW

(3) WINDOWS @ ELEV=603.02 \J[ [Z

NEW 2' X 1' WINDOWS
NORTH FACE WALL \
@ ELEV=599.82

NEW 12" CAP
| WITH 6" ORIFICE 24" CPP OUTLET PIPE
12" REVERSE FLOW PIPE | @ ELEV=599.45 INV=598 57
INV=598.38
L _ _ |
DETENTION OUTFALL STRUCTURE
N.T.S.
PROJECT NO: 170044.004
DATE: 2018-04-26
CIVIL ENGINEERING SCALE:
‘ SURVEYING FAIRFIELD NOT TO SCALE
LANDSCAPE LOGISTICS CENTER

ARCHITECTURE

THE kleingers.com 7860 SEWARD ROAD

HAMILTON, OH 45011
KLEINGERS ’ SHEETNO.
6305 Centre Park Dr.
West Chester, OH 45069
513.779.7851 1 o F 1

H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044CDET004.dwg, 4/27/2018 2:51:11 PM, jhaubert, 1:1
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Appendix B
Hydrologic Soil Map







Custom Soil Resource Report
Map—Hydrologic Soil Group

39° 21'47"N ~ T Ai 39° 21'47"N

Ty\ersV'l“e 5

SoiliMap | mayAnodbelallidkaidthisiscalle
39° 21'24"N 39° 21'24"N

716120 716200 716280

Map Scale: 1:3,460 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet.
0 50 100 200 300

Feet
0 150 300 600 900
Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84 Edge tics: UTM Zone 16N WGS84
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Custom Soil Resource Report

MAP LEGEND
Area of Interest (AOIl) o C
Area of Interest (AOI) ‘ o cb
Soils ‘ o D

Soil Rating Polygons
A

AD
B
B/D

C/D
D

DoodBogooo

Not rated or not available

Soil Rating Lines
e A

A/D
B

1

B/D

]
LY
O

C/D

R

D
o Not rated or not available

Soil Rating Points

(| A
‘m AD

= B

m BD

O Not rated or not available

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation

MAP INFORMATION

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at
1:15,800.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed
scale.

i+ Rails
— Interstate Highways
US Routes
Major Roads
Local Roads
Background

Aerial Photography

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL:
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area:
Survey Area Data:

Butler County, Ohio
Version 16, Sep 26, 2017

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: Aug 26, 2014—Oct
26, 2014

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.
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Custom Soil Resource Report

Table—Hydrologic Soil Group

Map unit symbol Map unit name Rating Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

Ee Eel silt loam, 0 to 2 B 2.6 5.2%
percent slopes,
occasionally flooded

EIB2 Eldean loam, 2 to 6 B 0.4 0.9%
percent slopes, eroded
FcA Fincastle silt loam, B/D 7.6 15.2%

Southern Ohio Till
Plain, 0 to 2 percent
slopes

HeE2 Hennepin-Miamian silt C 4.0 8.0%
loams, 18 to 25
percent slopes,
moderately eroded

Pa Patton silty clay loam, 0 |B/D 3.6 7.2%
to 2 percent slopes
RdA Raub silt loam, 0 to 2 D 3.0 6.0%

percent slopes

RvB2 Russell-Miamian silt C 3.9 7.8%
loams, 2 to 6 percent
slopes, moderately
eroded

XeA Xenia silt loam, Southern | C/D 11.8 23.9%
Ohio Till Plain, 0 to 2
percent slopes

XeB Xenia silt loam, Southern |C 12.8 25.7%
Ohio Till Plain, 2 to 6
percent slopes

Totals for Area of Interest 49.7 100.0%

Rating Options—Hydrologic Soil Group

Aggregation Method: Dominant Condition
Component Percent Cutoff: None Specified
Tie-break Rule: Higher

30
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Appendix C
Drainage Maps
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Type.
Name.
File.

Master Network Summary
Watershed
H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004.ppw

Page 1.01

MASTER DESIGN STORM SUMMARY

Network Storm Collection:

(Trun= HYG Truncation: Blank=None; L=Left; R=Rt; LR=Lefté&Rt)

Total

Return Event

GQabhbhwWDNDDN

Depth

in

BUTLER

Rainfall
Type

Synthetic Curve
Synthetic Curve
Synthetic Curve
Synthetic Curve
Synthetic Curve
Synthetic Curve
Synthetic Curve

MASTER NETWORK SUMMARY
SCS Unit Hydrograph Method

(*Node=Outfall; +Node=Diversion;)

Max
Return HYG Vol Qpeak Qpeak Max WSEL Pond Storage
Node 1D Type Event ac-ft  Trun hrs cfs ft ac-ft
01 PREDEV AREA 1 4.654 12.0500 65.45
01 PREDEV AREA 2 6.202 12.0500 88.80
01 PREDEV AREA 5 9.138 12.0500 132.51
01 PREDEV AREA 10 11.366 12.0500 165.23
01 PREDEV AREA 25 14.146 12.0500 205.57
01 PREDEV AREA 50 16.532 12.0500 239.80
01 PREDEV AREA 100 18.478 12.0500 267 .47
02 EX POND IN POND 1 4.654 12.0500 65.45
02 EX POND IN POND 2 6.202 12.0500 88.80
02 EX POND IN POND 5 9.138 12.0500 132.51
02 EX POND IN POND 10 11.366 12.0500 165.23
02 EX POND IN POND 25 14.146 12.0500 205.57
02 EX POND IN POND 50 16.532 12.0500 239.80
02 EX POND IN POND 100 18.478 12.0500 267 .47
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.
Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Master Network Summary Page 1.02
Name. ... Watershed
File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw
MASTER NETWORK SUMMARY
SCS Unit Hydrograph Method
(*Node=Outfall; +Node=Diversion;)
(Trun= HYG Truncation: Blank=None; L=Left; R=Rt; LR=Left&Rt)
Max
Return HYG Vol Qpeak Qpeak Max WSEL Pond Storage
Node 1D Type Event ac-ft Trun hrs cfs ft ac-ft
02 EX POND  OUT POND 1 4.615 13.7000 4.54 601.35 2.281
02 EX POND  OUT POND 2 6.163 13.7500 5.36 601.90 3.244
02 EX POND  OUT POND 5 9.098 14.1000 6.55 602.87 5.174
02 EX POND  OUT POND 10 11.326 13.8500 8.93 603.46 6.507
02 EX POND  OUT POND 25 14.107 13.4000 13.74 604.03 7.907
02 EX POND  OUT POND 50 16.493 13.1000 18.38 604 .46 9.096
02 EX POND  OUT POND 100 18.439 12.9000 23.89 604.78 10.025
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 1 4.615 13.7000 4.54
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 2 6.163 13.7500 5.36
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 5 9.098 14.1000 6.55
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 10 11.326 13.8500 8.93
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 25 14.107 13.4000 13.74
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 50 16.493 13.1000 18.38
*03 PRE OUTFALL  JCT 100 18.439 12.9000 23.89
04 POSTDEV AREA 1 6.774 12.0500 98.35
04 POSTDEV AREA 2 8.648 12.0500 125.75
04 POSTDEV AREA 5 12.092 12.0500 175.20
04 POSTDEV AREA 10 14.642 12.0500 211.19
04 POSTDEV AREA 25 17.772 12.0500 254.76
04 POSTDEV AREA 50 20.424 12.0500 291.21
04 POSTDEV AREA 100 22.569 12.0500 320.41
05 PR BASIN IN POND 1 6.774 12.0500 98.35
05 PR BASIN IN POND 2 8.648 12.0500 125.75
05 PR BASIN IN POND 5 12.092 12.0500 175.20
05 PR BASIN IN POND 10 14.642 12.0500 211.19
05 PR BASIN IN POND 25 17.772 12.0500 254.76
05 PR BASIN IN POND 50 20.424 12.0500 291.21
05 PR BASIN IN POND 100 22.569 12.0500 320.41
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.
Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Master Network Summary
Name. ... Watershed
File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

Page 1.03

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
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 1 7.370 L 12.8000 10.01 601.23 3.777
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 2 9.244 L 12.9000 11.57 601.69 4.821
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 5 12.688 L 13.0000 14.01 602.51 6.780
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 10 15.238 L 13.1000 15.72 603.09 8.265
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 25 18.368 L 13.0000 19.86 603.73 9.978
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 50 21.020 L 12.9500 24 .23 604 .22 11.369
05 PR BASIN OUT POND 100 23.165 L 12.8500 28.09 604.61 12.485
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 1 7.370 12.8000 10.01
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 2 9.245 12.9000 11.57
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 5 12.688 13.0000 14.01
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 10 15.238 13.1000 15.72
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 25 18.368 13.0000 19.86
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 50 21.021 12.9500 24 .23
*06 POST OUTFALL JCT 100 23.165 12.8500 28.09
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.
Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Design Storms Page 2.01
Name. ... BUTLER

File - H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004.ppw

Title... Project Date: 1/17/2018

Project Engine

er: jhaubert

Project Title: Fairfield Logistics Center

Project Commen
DESIGN

Design Storm File,ID =

Storm Tag Name =

ts:

STORMS SUMMARY

BUTLER

Data Type, File,
Storm Frequency
Total Rainfall Depth
Duration Multiplier
Resulting Duration

Resulting Start Time

Storm Tag Name =

Synthetic Storm
1yr
2.5000
1
24_.0000 hrs

in

Typell

0000 hrs Step= .1000 hrs

24hr

End= 24.0000 hrs

Data Type, File,
Storm Frequency
Total Rainfall Depth
Duration Multiplier
Resulting Duration

Resulting Start Time

Storm Tag Name =

Synthetic Storm
2 yr
2.9000
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
5 yr
3.6000
1
24._.0000 hrs

in

Typell

.0000 hrs Step= .1000 hrs

24hr

End= 24.0000 hrs

Data Type, File,
Storm Frequency
Total Rainfall Depth
Duration Multiplier
Resulting Duration

Resulting Start Time

Storm Tag Name =

Synthetic Storm
10 yr
4.1000
1
24_.0000 hrs

in

Typell

.0000 hrs Step= .1000 hrs

24hr

End= 24.0000 hrs

Data Type, File,
Storm Frequency
Total Rainfall Depth
Duration Multiplier
Resulting Duration

Resulting Start Time=

Synthetic Storm
25 yr
4.7000
1
24_.0000 hrs

in

Typell

.0000 hrs Step= .1000 hrs

24hr

End= 24.0000 hrs

S/N:
Bentley PondPack (10.01

.04.00)

3:00 PM

Bentley Systems,

Inc.

4/27/2018







Type.... Design Storms Page 2.02
Name. ... BUTLER

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

Title... Project Date: 1/17/2018
Project Engineer: jhaubert
Project Title: Fairfield Logistics Center
Project Comments:

DESIGN STORMS SUMMARY

Design Storm File,ID = BUTLER

Storm Tag Name = 50

Data Type, File, ID = Synthetic Storm Typell 24hr
Storm Frequency = 50 yr

Total Rainfall Depth= 5.2000 in

Duration Multiplier = 1

Resulting Duration = 24.0000 hrs

Resulting Start Time= .0000 hrs Step= .1000 hrs End= 24.0000 hrs

Storm Tag Name = 100

Data Type, File, ID Synthetic Storm Typell 24hr

Storm Frequency = 100 yr
Total Rainfall Depth= 5.6000 in
Duration Multiplier = 1
Resulting Duration = 24.0000 hrs

Resulting Start Time= .0000 hrs Step= .1000 hrs End= 24.0000 hrs

S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.
Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Tc Calcs Page 3.01
Name.... 01 PREDEV

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

Segment #1: Tc: User Defined

Segment #1 Time .2500 hrs
Total Tc: -2500 hrs
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Tc Calcs Page 3.02
Name.... 01 PREDEV

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

==== User Defined
Tc = Value entered by user

Where: Tc = Time of concentration

S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.
Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Tc Calcs Page 3.03
Name.... 04 POSTDEV

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







Type.... Tc Calcs Page 3.04
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







Type. ... Runoff CN-Area Page 4.01
Name.... 01 PREDEV

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

RUNOFF CURVE NUMBER DATA

Impervious

Area Adjustment Adjusted
Soil/Surface Description CN acres %C %UC CN
Miller Farm Area A 80 27.522 80.00
Miller Farm Area B 72 2.283 72.00
Miller Farm Area C 79 3.254 79.00
Miller Farm Area D (Site w/i) 79 33.634 79.00
COMPOSITE AREA & WEIGHTED CN ---> 66.693 79.17 (79)
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type. ... Runoff CN-Area Page 4.02
Name.... 04 POSTDEV

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

RUNOFF CURVE NUMBER DATA

Impervious

Area Adjustment Adjusted
Soil/Surface Description CN acres %C %UC CN
Miller Farm Area D (Offsite) 90 11.754 90.00
Miller Farm Area A 80 27.522 80.00
Miller Farm Area B 72 2.283 72.00
Miller Farm Area C 79 3.254 79.00
Miller Farm Area D (Pervious) 79 10.470 79.00
Miller Farm Area D (Impervious) 98 13.690 98.00
COMPOSITE AREA & WEIGHTED CN ---> 68.973 84.81 (85)
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Vol: Elev-Area Page 5.01
Name.... 02 EX POND

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw
Elevation Planimeter Area  Al+A2+sqr(A1*A2) Volume Volume Sum
(o) (sg-in) (sq.ft) (sq.ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
599.00 @ -—---- 0] 0] 000 000
600.00 ----- 49792 49792 -381 -381
601.00 ----- 67554 175343 1.342 1.723
602.00 ----- 81337 223018 1.707 3.429
603.00 ----- 94926 264133 2.021 5.451
604.00 ----- 113098 311639 2.385 7.835
605.00 ----- 139528 378245 2.894 10.730

POND VOLUME EQUATIONS

* Incremental volume computed by the Conic Method for Reservoir Volumes.

Volume = (1/3) * (EL2-EL1) * (Areal + Area2 + sq.rt.(Areal*Area2))

where: EL1, EL2 = Lower and upper elevations of the increment
Areal,Area2 Areas computed for EL1, EL2, respectively
Volume Incremental volume between EL1 and EL2

S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM

4/27/2018







Type.... Vol: Elev-Area Page 5.02
Name.... 05 PR BASIN

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw
Elevation Planimeter Area  Al+A2+sqr(A1*A2) Volume Volume Sum
(o) (sg-in) (sq.ft) (sq.ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft)
599.45 ————- 87277 0] 000 000
600.00 ----- 90587 266781 1.123 1.123
601.00 ----- 95884 279669 2.140 3.263
602.00 ----- 103411 298871 2.287 5.550
603.00 ----- 112426 323661 2.477 8.027
604.00 ----- 123070 353123 2.702 10.729
605.00 ----- 133696 385039 2.946 13.675

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







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.01
Name.... Ex Outlet

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

REQUESTED POND WS ELEVATIONS:

Min. Elev.= 599.00 ft
Increment = .25 ft
Max. Elev.= 605.00 ft

nnnnnnnnnnnnn *hXhkkx

nnnnnnnnnnnnn *hXhkkx

-—-> Forward Flow Only (UpStream to DnStream)
<--- Reverse Flow Only (DnStream to UpStream)
<---> Forward and Reverse Both Allowed

Structure No. Outfall El, ft E2, ft
Weir-Rectangular WO -——> co 603.020 605.000
Inlet Box RO —_—— co 604.570 605.000
Orifice-Circular 01 -——> co 599.450 605.000
Culvert-Circular Cco -——> TW 598.570 605.000

TW SETUP, DS Channel

S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.
Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.02
Name.... Ex Outlet

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

OUTLET STRUCTURE INPUT DATA

Structure 1D WO
Structure Type Weir-Rectangular

# of Openings = 1

Crest Elev. = 603.02 ft
Weir Length = 2.00 ft
Weir Coeff. = 3.330000

Weir TW effects (Use adjustment equation)
Structure 1D = RO

Structure Type = Inlet Box

# of Openings = 1
Invert Elev. = 604.57 ft
Orifice Area = 2.5000 sq.-ft
Orifice Coeff. = .600

Weir Length = 6.50 ft
Weir Coeff. = 3.330

K, Reverse = 1.000
Mannings n = -0000
Kev,Charged Riser = .000

Weir Submergence = No

Structure 1D 01

Structure Type Orifice-Circular

# of Openings = 1
Invert Elev. = 599.45 ft
Diameter = 1.0000 ft
Orifice Coeff. = .610
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.03
Name.... Ex Outlet

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

OUTLET STRUCTURE INPUT DATA

Structure 1D (6{0]
Structure Type Culvert-Circular

No. Barrels = 1

Barrel Diameter = 2.0000 ft
Upstream Invert = 598.57 ft
Dnstream Invert = 598.55 ft
Horiz. Length = 49.00 ft
Barrel Length = 49.00 ft

Barrel Slope 00041 ft/ft
OUTLET CONTROL DATA. ..

Mannings n -0150

Ke = .0000 (forward entrance loss)
Kb = 016523 (per ft of full flow)
Kr = .0000 (reverse entrance loss)
HW Convergence = .001 +/- ft

INLET CONTROL DATA...

Equation form = 2

Inlet Control K = -5340

Inlet Control M = -5550

Inlet Control c = -01960

Inlet Control ¥ = -9000

T1 ratio (HW/D) = 1.070

T2 ratio (HW/D) = 1.213

Slope Factor = -.500

Use unsubmerged inlet control Form 2 equ. below T1 elev.
Use submerged inlet control Form 2 equ. above T2 elev.

In transition zone between unsubmerged and submerged inlet control,
interpolate between flows at T1 & T2...

At T1 Elev = 600.71 ft ---> Flow = 15.55 cfs
At T2 Elev = 601.00 ft ---> Flow = 17.77 cfs
Structure 1D = TW
Structure Type = TW SETUP, DS Channel
FREE OUTFALL CONDITIONS SPECIFIED
CONVERGENCE TOLERANCES. ..
Maximum lterations= 40
Min. TW tolerance = .01 ft
Max. TW tolerance = .01 ft
Min. HW tolerance = .01 ft
Max. HW tolerance = .01 ft
Min. Q tolerance = .00 cfs
Max. Q tolerance = .00 cfs
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.04
Name.... Pr Outlet

File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw

REQUESTED POND WS ELEVATIONS:

Min. Elev.= 599.45 ft
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
Orifice-Area 02 -——> co 599.820 605.000
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







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.05
Name.... Pr Outlet
File.... H:\2017\170044\Design\Storm Drainage\170044.004 .ppw
OUTLET STRUCTURE INPUT DATA
Structure 1D = 02
Structure Type = Orifice-Area
# of Openings = 1
Invert Elev. = 599.82 ft
Area = 2.0000 sq-ft
Top of Orifice = .00 ft
Datum Elev. = 599.82 ft
Orifice Coeff. = .600
Structure 1D = WO
Structure Type = Weir-Rectangular
# of Openings = 1
Crest Elev. = 603.02 ft
Weir Length = 2.00 ft
Weir Coeff. = 3.330000
Weir TW effects (Use adjustment equation)
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00)

3:00 PM

4/27/2018







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.06
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
Diameter = -5000 ft
Orifice Coeff. = .610
S/N: Bentley Systems, Inc.

Bentley PondPack (10.01.04.00) 3:00 PM 4/27/2018







Type.... Outlet Input Data Page 6.07
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







Appendix A A-1

Index of Starting Page Numbers for ID Names

01 PREDEV... 3.01, 4.01
02 EX POND... 5.01
04 POSTDEV... 3.03, 4.02
05 PR BASIN... 5.02

Ex Outlet... 6.01

Pr Outlet... 6.04

Watershed... 1.01

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
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

.._.r.'srlr-:'

. 1921 Fairgrove Avenue

Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE E13.75C.4147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org

"

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

e page c¢502 (profile for cb105a redline)

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

Subject: Re: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT STORM SEWER
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 4:05:53 PM
Attachments: C300-UTILITY PLAN- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf.pdf

C310- PROFILES- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf.pdf
C502- PROFILE FOR CB105A- AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf
DETENTION BASIN AS BUILT 01.09.19.pdf

[ have re-attached each, please Let me know if you have any issues. I have double
checked each of the four pdf's on my end. They all open without issue. Let me know if
you still have problems.

Thank you,

Matt Weller

Bronco Excavating, Inc.
513-829-9880 x 114
513-617-8770 c

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Matt Weller

Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT STORM SEWER

Matt
Sorry for the inconvenience — but — unfortunately, | am unable to open the

attachments.
Can you re-send them?

THANKS
Teresa

il Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGIMEER

FUTLER -!'IJI.I'I-"I'}&

1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011

S
BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE C13.75C.£147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnesti@bceo.org

LR | W i

From: Matt Weller [mailto:matt@broncoex.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 3:12 PM
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






From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Jonathan Wuchner"

Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 11:41:56 AM
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

N Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-TEG2142
Fax 513-8367-8543

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
To: "Joe Haubert"; "Jonathan Wuchner"
Cc: David Wright; “"Matt Weller"; Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 3:57:58 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png

image004.png

imaqge005.png

imag eOOG.VQng'

image007.png

Joe

Unfortunately, the “updated” report was never submitted to BCEO for review.
In your email that you state that you updated it to comply with comment #4; to
comply with OCHO00005 (versus OCHO000004).

When | submitted that statement in March — | was under the impression that
Ohio EPA was going to require sites still under construction 180-days past the
new permit to comply with the updated regulations — therefore the comment
was made as a recommendation.

After the permit was issued — Ohio EPA decided not to hold to that statement
and stated that any approvals received prior to the new permit issue date (April
2018) would be allowed to be completed as designed.

With that being said — the revised permit does NOT comply with the updated
OCHO000005 regulations. While the revised report updated from the 0.75-
inches to the 0.9 inches for the “first flush”; it did not account for the updated
requirement that wet ponds are now required to provide the full calculated
water quality volume amount both below the normal water surface elevation
and above the normal water surface elevation. Given that the updated report
multiplies the calculated water quality volume by 0.75, this requirement is not
met. In addition, in the calculations — the proposed window at 599.82 was not
included within the outlet information. (the previous report did include it at
elevation 599.75) — this results in the outflow amounts and pond elevations
being questioned.

It should also be noted that the revised “report” was NOT updated to match
the information provided within the altered calculations. This results in some
confusion during reviews. When calculations are updated — care should be
taken to update the entire report.
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At this time — | see two options:

1. Spend extra time and money to correctly revise the updated report and
then determine IF the basin, as constructed, meets these requirements.
Make any changes as necessary and resubmit as-builts.

2. Given that the site approval was received in March of 2018, and that
design was compliant with OCHO00004; Swap the cap on the inside of
the outlet structure to reduce the orifice down to 5.5-inches. Resubmit
as-built drawings that reflect this and that show the design elevation of
599.75 and an as-built elevation of 599.82 for the additional window.
The revised drawing should also include the as-built stage storage table
for the basin. (showing each elevation and the square foot area it has,
with each cu.ft. storage shown and a cumulative total at the bottom.)

Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS
Teresa

tlly Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

I o i T
LR (U DGR ORI E13.75C.4147
@ Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org

BELIT WU 11+ e et st

From: Joe Haubert [mailto:Joe.Haubert@kleingers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:55 PM

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
volume (the 2’x1” windows also rose from 599.75 to 599.82); done to address comment #4 to be
compliant with OCHOOO0O0O5 requirements.

I've attached the revised report from 4/27/18. Does this clarify the discrepancies? If you need more
information, please let us know.

Thanks,
~Joe

Joe Haubert, PE

THE KLEINGERS GROUP
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




http://www.kleingers.com/

http://www.facebook.com/pages/The-Kleingers-Group/204547972913104

http://www.linkedin.com/company/144357?trk=prof-exp-company-name

https://twitter.com/kleingers

http://www.youtube.com/user/theKleingersGroup

https://www.instagram.com/thekleingersgroup/

mailto:Jonathan.Wuchner@dukerealty.com
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Jonathan

| had a telephone conversation with Matt.

To try to summarize —the storm drain pipe system appears good.

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

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
% DESIGMN ENGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011
& i T
BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE C13.75C.£147
Fax 513-367-8549

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

To: "Matt Weller"

Subject: RE: 7940 SEWARD ROAD AS-BUILT STORM SEWER
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:48:33 PM

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

Cc: Jonathan Wuchner; Sean Jeanes; Joe Kulifay

Subject: 7940 SEWARD ROAD DETENTION POND - REVISED AS BUILT
Date: Monday, January 21, 2019 5:09:08 PM

Attachments: DETENTION BASIN AS BUILT REVISED - 01.21.19.pdf

Teresa, I have attached the revised pond as-built drawing. We went out and revised the
oriface to the new size on Friday.

Please contact us with any questions or if you need any further information,
Thank you

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
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EXISTING OUTLET STRUCTURE (MODIFY EXISTING STRUCTURE BY USING EXISTING OUTLETS AND CUT NEW WINDOW)

EXISTING TG= 604.57 / B DESIGN POND EQUATIONS

GRATE ELEV.=604-5T

AS-BUILT DETENTION CALCULATIONS

| I z :
T T Elevation Planimeter Area Al+A2+sgr(Al*A2) Volume  Volume Sum Detention Basin Capacity Calculations
EXISTING 3 WINDOWS = 603,02 ! ! IR R B s 5 i R, e W - L
(S)VWNDDWS@ELEV=G°3-02N[ = | | T e Hea 5 Bbi diio Elevation| Pond Area | SQRT(Pond | Height Total Volume Total Volume
B ' BOUH | ek 90587 263682 2.018 2.018 (ft.) (sf) Area) (ft) (cf) (CF) (Acre-Ft)
I | GOLB0  abeea 95884 279669 2.140 4.158
2%1' WINDOW= 599.82 | : 602.00 = ----- 103411 298871 2.287 6.445
AN | 603.00 = ----- 112426 323661 2.477 8.922
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\:\IZI | 601.00 | 96708 93444 43 1.00 | 93481.14 181484.32 4.166
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—598: E_5" ORIFACE=599.45I 24" OUTLET= 598.57
=s9838 | e . .
where: EL1, EL2 = Lower and upper elevations of the increment
Areal,Area2 = Areas computed for EL1l, EL2, respectively
Volume = Incremental volume between EL1 and EL2
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24" OUTLET= 598.57
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EXISTING OUTLET STRUCTURE (MODIFY EXISTING STRUCTURE BY USING EXISTING OUTLETS AND CUT NEW WINDOW)
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